ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 7.9 Output Number: 6
Date: 21/6/2023

From: Minister Kirby To: Mr Bill Yan
Portfolio: Public Employment

Agency: Office of the Commissioner for Public Employment

Subject: ECO Fuel Card Misuse

QUESTION:

Have there been any instances of ECO misuse of NTG fuel cards in the reporting period:
and, if yes, how many and which department?

ANSWER:

NT Fleet, Department of Corporate and Digital Development, reconciles fuel cards for all
Northern Territory Public Sector fleet vehicles, including Executives.

There have been no instances of ECO misuse of NTG Fuel Cards identified within the
reporting period.



